
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 06, 2004 – 6:00 P.M. 
Hardee County Public Health Department Conference Room 

115 K.D. Revell Road, Wauchula, Florida 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
Planning and Zoning Board   Staff 
James Barncord, present   B/Z Director, T. Mike Cassidy, present 
Don Chancey, present    County Manager, Lex Albritton, absent 
Roger Conley, Chairman, present  County Attorney, Ken Evers, absent 
Dan Graham, present    B/Z Office Manager, B.J. Haney, present 
Charles Huntsman, present   B/Z Executive Asst., Tina Huntsman, present 
Charles Nicholson, Vice-Chairman, present    
Carl Saunders, excused 
Fred Small, present 
Vida Tomlinson, excused    
 
      No News Media Present 
 
 
Chairman Conley called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:10 P.M., following an advertised Public 
Hearing; quorum present. 
 
Huntsman advised the Public Notice for the Regular Meeting was published in The Herald-
Advocate on April 22 and April 29, 2004; Affidavit of Publication on file. 
 
Building/Zoning Director Cassidy advised courtesy notices were mailed to adjoining property 
owners and all advertisements/public notices were properly posted. 
 
Conley explained Planning and Zoning Board’s General Rules of Procedure. 
 
MOTION by Board Member Chancey, second by Board Member Barncord to approve Minutes of 
Planning and Zoning Board April 01, 2004 Regular Meeting. Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Agenda 04.11 
Conley advised of a request from Hardee County Board of County Commissioners by and 
through its Authorized Representative of a Rezone of 106MOL acre parcel from F-R (Farm-
Residential) to C/IBC (Commercial/Industrial Business Center) to construct and operate an 
industrial park in phases, on or about South side of State Road 62 approximately ¼ of a mile west 
of U.S. Hwy. 17, Hardee County. 
 
No property owner nor representative was present. 
 
Each Board Member and County Staff received a copy of Application for a Rezone and Staff 
Report for review prior to the 05/06/04 meeting. 
 
Cassidy highlighted the Staff Report including the conclusion and recommendation for approval. 
Cassidy submitted the Staff Report to record as evidence, no objections were presented. 
 
Conley called for input from the public and the Board; none received. 
 
 
 
 



PLANNING & ZONING     -2-    05/06/04 
MINUTES 
 
 
MOTION by Board Member Nicholson, second by Board Member Graham to recommend 
approval to the BCC for the request for a Rezone of 160MOL acres from F-R (Farm-Residential) 
to C/IBC (Commercial/Industrial Business Center) to construct and operate an industrial park in 
phases based on staff’s findings, conclusion and recommendation for approval and based on the 
testimony received and the evidence presented a the public hearing. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Conley advised that BCC will receive a recommendation from the Planning/Zoning Board and will 
hold a public hearing on 05/27/04; 8:35 A.M.; BCC Chambers, 412 West Orange Street, 
Courthouse Annex Room A-102, Wauchula, Florida. 
 
Agenda 04-12 
Conley advised of a request from Richard E. Taylor by and through his Authorized 
Representative of a Rezone of 68.77MOL acre parcel from F-R (Farm-Residential) to R-2 (Single-
Family Residential) for the development of a Planned Unit Development (PUD) for conventionally-
built single-family dwellings, on or about South side of State Road 64 and West side of 
Whippoorwill Lane, Hardee County. 
 
Tom Taylor was present as authorized representative, 2985 Whippoorwill Lane, Zolfo Springs, 
Florida 33890, and sworn in. 
 
Each Board Member and County Staff received a copy of Application for a Rezone and Staff 
Report for review prior to the 05/06/04 meeting. 
 
Cassidy highlighted the Staff Report including the conclusion and recommendation for approval. 
Cassidy submitted the Staff Report to record as evidence, no objections were presented. 
 
Conley called for input from the public. 
 
Taylor stated that the homes that would be constructed would be at least 1,400 square feet of 
living area.  That there would be no mobile homes, modular homes permitted and that all lots 
would be adjacent to the planned golf course extension.  Taylor stated that at this time the cost 
for each lot is unknown since the developer will be responsible for determining that information. 
 
Bill Broscwski, 12538 S.W. Kingsway Circle, Lake Susie, Florida, expressed concerns regarding 
the cost of the lots. 
 
Ed Jayne, PO Box 683, Zolfo Springs, Florida 33890, expressed concerns regarding the sewer 
plant and home sizes. 
 
Lewis Harris, 3181 Edwards Peace Drive, Wauchula, Florida 33873, expressed concerns 
regarding lot size. 
 
Dale Duberry, 3153 Edwards Peace Drive, Wauchula, Florida 33873, expressed concerns with 
drainage of property since part of the property in question is in wetlands and inquired regarding 
sewer system. 
 
Wendell Cole, PO Box 1066, Zolfo Springs, Florida 33873, expressed concerns about making 
sure that the property owner had to come back before the Planning & Zoning Board as well as the 
Board of County Commissioners prior to construction beginning. 
 
Conley called for input from the Board; none received. 
 
 
 
 



PLANNING & ZONING     -3-    05/06/04 
MINUTES 
 
MOTION by Graham, second by Nicholson to recommend approval to the BCC for the request for 
a Rezone of 68.77MOL acres from F-R (Farm-Residential) to R-2 (Single-Family Residential) for 
the development of a Planned Unit Development (PUD) for conventionally-built single-family 
dwellings based on staff’s findings, conclusion and recommendation for approval and based on 
the testimony received and the evidence presented a the public hearing. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Conley advised that BCC will receive a recommendation from the Planning/Zoning Board and will 
hold a public hearing on 05/27/04; 8:35 A.M.; BCC Chambers, 412 West Orange Street, 
Courthouse Annex Room A-102, Wauchula, Florida. 
 
MOTION by Board Member Huntsman, second by Board Member Small to adjourn the regular 
meeting at 6:50 P.M. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Next regular Planning/Zoning Meeting scheduled for Thursday, June 3, 2004, 6:00 P.M., 
Conference Room, Hardee County Public Health Unit. 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Tina M. Huntsman 
B/Z Executive Assistant, Recording Secretary 
 
C:old_D/Planning & Zoning/minutes/050604 


